

OEA materials

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 18:07:17 -0400
Attachments: MN OEA Board Meeting - Minister.docx (36.69 kB)

Here is the edited MN. It is 5 pages, I couldn't get it any shorter. All the content is important.

Having reviewed the OFHP technical Q&A I don't think there is anything relevant.

So think we should give him the slightly longer MN but no Q&A.

Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745